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UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM
CID-UM-10-21-2024/JTT

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Chiefs, CID and SGOD

Education Program Supervisors

Public Schools District Supervisors/In-charge of the Districts
Elementary and Secondary School Heads

All Other Concerned

CECILE ¢. FERRO CESO VI

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Officer h-Charge

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

October 21, 2024
ADDENDUM TO DM NO. 478 s. 2024 RE: ZONAL ROLLOUT ON THE

IMPLEMENTATION OF ALTERNATIVE DELIVERY MODE -
EDUCATION IN EMERGENCIES (ADM-EIE)

L This is to inform the field that the venue for the Zonal Rollout on the
Implementation of Alternative Delivery Mode- Education in Emergencies (ADM-EIE) is
at Rakdell Inn, San Pedro, Virac, Catanduanes.

2. The said activity shall also be monitored by the following team:

Name Position /Designation School/ Office

Jesslyn T. Taway EPS- ADM Focal Person CID

Jose T. Arcilla Jr. PSDS - ADM Focal Person | CID- Baras South
Alternate for EIE District

Maria Audrea L. Vivo | Division DRRM SGOD
Coordinator

Ahdel DR. Idanan Division MHPSS SGOD
Coordinator

3. Likewise, other Division Trainers listed in the Division Memorandum No. 457 s.

2024, shall provide technical assistance to their respective zones that they will be

attending.

4. Immediate dissemination and compliance of this advisory is desired.
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